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Ms Toni Walkington 
Branch Secretary 
CPSU, the Community and Public Sector Union - SPSF Group 
Western Australian Branch 
445 Hay St 
PERTH WA 6000 

Level 35, Nauru House 
80 Collfns Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000 
GPO Box 19948, Melbourne, VIC 3001 

Telephone: (03) 8661 7799 
Fax: (03) 9654 6672 

Dear Ms Walkington, By email: postbox@cpsucsa.asn.au 

Re: Financial Documents for year ended 30 June 2005 - FR2005/440 

Schedule 1 B- Workplace Relations Act 1996 (RAO Schedule) 

I acknowledge receipt of the financial reports for the Western Australian Branch of the SPSF 
Group of the CPSU for the year ended 30 June 2005. The documents were lodged in the 
Industrial Registry on 19 December 2005. 

This is the second lodgment by the branch of its financial reports under the Registration and 
Accountability of Organisations (RAO) Schedule which commenced on 12 May 2003. 

The documents have been filed - no further action is required with respect to these 
documents. 

Comments to assist in future financial years 

The following comments contain important information regarding financial reporting. The 
branch should take these comments into account when preparing future financial reports. 

Reduced reporting requirements 

The financial documents indicate that the WA Branch of the federally registered CPSU did not 
have any significant financial affairs during the financial year. It would appear that its financial 
operations were conducted by its associated State body. 

In the light of the above, the branch may wish to consider utilising the special reporting 
provisions of s269 of the RAO Schedule. These provisions are intended to reduce the 
financial reporting requirements for reporting units with substantial common membership with 
State registered bodies. I have enclosed a copy of section 269 for your information. 

l~loaifciai'fte'q*'i\tiil''2'omt~a~i!liikoasi!iiun·~:~ecii:eA~.sctiedul·~············ ·· 
• , .•• ,, ••.•. ww •.•.. P!iL".IQ ....•.......•.•.... ". .•.. .•. . . •. • ... · .· . . .. . ..... 

Conversely, if the branch wishes to continue to follow the full financial reporting provisions of 
the RAO Schedule of the Workplace Relations Act then it will need to take into account, in 
future financial years, the following points. 

Operating Report 

In future financial years the branch must prepare an Operating Report in accordance with the 
requirements of s254 of the RAO Schedule and Regulation 159(2) ofthe RAO Regulations. 
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It should be noted that s254 is a civil penalty provision -see s305 of the RAO Schedule. 

Committee of Management Statement 

The Committee of Management Statement must confirm that it has been made in accordance 
with a resolution of the Committee and provide the date of the resolution - see Items 16 to 18 
of the Reporting Guidelines. 

Auditor's Report- whether approved auditor 

The Auditor's Report should indicate whether the auditor is an approved auditor. Regulation 4 
of the RAO Regulations defines an approved auditor as a person who is a member of CPA 
Australia, The Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia or the National Institute of 
Accountants and holds a current Public Practice Certificate. 

Accounting Officer's Certificate 

The Accounting Officer's Certificate was a document required under the former financial 
reporting requirements of the Workplace Relations Act 1996. This certificate is not required 
under the RAO Schedule as it has, in effect, been replaced by the Operating Report. 

I apologise for the delay in finalising this matter. 

If you have any queries please contact me on (03) 8661 7799. 

Yours faithfully, 

Andrew Schultz 
Statutory Services Branch 

7 February 2006 
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RAO Schedule 

s269 - Reporting units with substantial common membership with State registered bodies 

(1) This section applies to a reporting unit if there is an industrial association {the associated State body) 
that: 

(a) is registered or recognised as such an association {however described) under a prescribed 
State Act; and 

{b) is, or purports to be, composed of substantially the same members as the reporting unit; and 

(c) has, or purports to have, officers who are substantially the same as designated officers in 
relation to the reporting unit. 

{2) A reporting unit is taken to have satisfied this Part if this section applies to the reporting unit and: 

(a) a Registrar, on the application of the reporting unit, issues a certificate stating that the financial 
affairs of the reporting unit are encompassed by the financial affairs of the associated State body; 
and 

(b) the associated State body has, in accordance with prescribed State legislation, prepared 
accounts, had those accounts audited, provided a copy of the audited accounts to its members and 
lodged the audited accounts with the relevant State authority; and 

(c) the reporting unit has lodged a copy of the audited accounts with the Industrial Registry; and 

{d) any members of the reporting unit who are not also members of the associated State body have 
been provided with copies of the accounts at substantially the same time as the members of the 
reporting unit who are members of the associated State body; and 

(e) a report under section 254 has been prepared in respect of the activities of the reporting unit and 
has been provided to members of the reporting unit with the copies of the accounts. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY. 
Section 268 of Schedule 18 workplace relations Act 1996 

I, Toni Beverley Walkington being the General Secretary of the Civil Service 
Association of WA Inc, and the Branch Secretary of the Community and 
Public Sector Union SPSF Group (WA) Branch certify; 

• that the documents lodged herewith are copies of the full report, 
referred to in section 268 of the RAO schedule; and 

• that the full report was provided to the Committee of Management at a 
Committee of Management meeting on 22"d August 2005 in 
accordance with section 265 of the schedule; and 

• that the full report was provided to members on the 181
h October 2005 

and; 
• that the full report was presented to a Committee of Management 

meeting of the reporting unit on ( Executive 9 November 2005) 
and (Council 30 November 2005) in accordance with section 266 of 
the schedule. 

7 December 2005 

ss-steve-AIRC FORMS-2004-2005 RETURNS-CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY-3 November 2005 
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CIVIL SERVICE ASSOCIATION OF 
WFSfF.RN AUSTRAUA (INCORPORATF.Ol 
AND ITS CONTROLLED E:\'TITIF.S 
FJNA!\CIAL REPORT 
FOR TilE YEAR ENDED JO JlNE 2005 
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The financial repon rompri~e• lhc Sllltcmcnt of financial pcrforllllLnce, stat~mcnt of financial posinon, 
Matemem of cash flow•, accompanying notes to the financ1al >tatcmems, and the ~tatement by 
members of the executive oommit\C\: for C'ivil SciV!t:e As.,ociatwn of Western Australia 
(Incorporated) nhe a'-<O<.;ation'") an~ ils controlkJ cn!LI!c' for the year enili.>d 30 June 2005. 

The comnuttce of the a.m><;iauon is rcspon:<ihlc for tbc preparation and true and fair l'fCSCntation of 
the fiMncial repon. ThLs incluCes responsibility for the maintenanct' of adcqu•tc accounting record!. 
and internal control• that are de>i~w.:d to prevent and detc>ct fraud and erTor, and for the accounung 
polide< and accounung estimates inherent in the fmancial report. 

A~rditopproach 

We conducted an indcl'l.'ndcm audit in order to cxpre . .s an opiruon to !be mcmbcn; of the a~sociahon 
Our amht wa. conducted in a~cordancc wtth Ausu:alian Auditing Sundard.l. in nnlcr to provide 
reasonable as~urancc a. to whether the finam:Lal repon is free of material misstatement. The nature of 
an audit " influenc.:d by facto:-& ~uch as the "'"' of professional judgemem, selective tc~ung, the 
mbcrcnt limitallotL• of mtcrnal control, and the a\"3ilabLhty of persuasive rather tll.ln conclu.<ive 
ovidcOO\. Thercfo!ll, an audit camtot guarantc'C that all material nus."atcmemslu!ve been detected. 

We performc<l procedures 10 a<scs\ whether in all matcnal respects the financial report presents 
fairly. in aeconi•ncc wi~> Accm.o:tting Standard• and other mandatory financnl reponing requirements 
m Australia, a v>ew which is consistent With our undcmandmg of the associanon's financial posiuon, 
and of ill' porforrnanco ""' rcprestnt<.'d by the rc~ull! of its opcratiotL< and cash !lows. 

We fonr.:d our audit opimon on the ba.<is of th¢.'C procedure.<. which included: 

examining, on a te>t basi,, tnformation lO proVLdc ~vidence supporting the amoums and 
dtsclosurc• in the financial ropon, and 

as>e.<Mng the appro:oriateness of the accounting policic.< and disclosures used and the 
llliLStmablcn¢." of si!nif1cant ac.:ounting ¢.<tinl<ltcs made by the oonunmcc membcn;. 

While we con.<Ldered the cffccnvencss of management's internal controb over financial reponing 
when dotcrnurung the nature and extent of our pmccd<ll'CS. our aLII~ w.t.< not dcSLgood to prnvtdc 
a.>sunncc on internal conttols. 

CIVIL SERVICE ASSOCIATION 
OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INCORPORATED) 

STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITIEE 

In the opulion oftbe Committe<: tbc financial repo11 a• setout on pages 4to 18. 

Prcoent£ fairly tbc financial position of the C'.ivil Service Association of We>tem Austtalia 
llncorporallld) "' al 30 June 2005 and its performance for the year ended on that date in 
accordance with Austr.lhan Ac-.."OUntiug Standard.\, mandatory professional !llporting 
rcqutren~ent• and other authontative pronouncement> of the Au..traHan Accounting Sundards 
Board 

2. At the date of this statcmcm. there arc reo,onable grounds 10 believe that the Civil Service 
Association ofWe .. tcrn Australia (lnrorporalcd) wtll be able to pay it£ debt.• as and when they 
b<>t:ome due and payable. 

"l1lis ;llltemem" rna~e in ""oonlancc with a n:wlut"'n ufth~ Cumnlittcc an<l i• signc~ fur an~ on th~ 
behalf of the Cotruruttcc by: 

Dated at Penh this22nJ day of August 2005. 

Independence 

In conducting our audit. we followed applicable indcl'l.'ndcnce requ~rements of Awtralidn 
profc•sional ethical pronouncements. 

Audit Opinion 

In our opinion, the f>nandal report of tJu: Civil Service AssociatiOn of Western Australia 
Onc:mporatcd) and iu conu:olllld cnlilics: 

(a) Presents fait·ly the financial position of Civil Service A"sociation of WcMcrn Austr.ilia Inc. and 
the consolidatC"ti entity ot 3(} June 2005, and of their performance for tile year cndlld on that date~ 

""' 
(b) Is prosemlld in accordance with Austiolian Accouming Standanl• and other mandatory fmanc1al 

reponing requi!llmeOLs in Au.llralia. 

(e) The Jlnandal!llport for the y~ar ended 30 June 2005 "' ••t out on pagts 4 to \9 have be<:n 
properly drawn up in accordance witb the lndustriai Rcla!Lo!L< Act 1979 (>' amcndc<ll and the 
Rtgulatinns under the Trade Union~ ACl. !902. 

Additionally, we rcpon that we .In' not aw.m' of any breach of Seclion 74 of the Western Australia 
Industrial RelatiOIL' Act 1979. 

Dated the 22'od day of August 2005. 

HORWATH 
Audit(WAl PlY Ltd 

A.GliF.VAN 
Dirct!Gr 

Authorised by Branch Secretary Toni Walkington 19 



r:JVU, SF.RVIr:F. ASSOr:IATION 
OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA HNCORPORA TED) 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED Jll.WNE:ZOOS 

NOU CONSOLIDATED ENTITY ASSOCIATION 

'"" 2004 '"" -$ $ • 5 

Rc•·cnucs from ordinary 
activities 5,670,910 5.177.368 5.359,841 4.87!.264 

Employee benefits 
expense (3.856,940) (3.339.349) 13.716,744) 0.195,911) 
Legal fee; (96,341) (116.3M4) (96,341) (110,0~5) 

Loss on Sale of i\ssots {1,448) 
Depreciation cxpen>c (177,826) (184,408) (16S,5ti7) (173.548) 
Other expenses from 
ordinary acuvuics (1.309,261) 0.200.17!) ( 1 ,254,059) (1,138.542) 

230.542 335.608 124.130 253,168 

Write-back of pro•'i~ion 
35,575 217,199 rur duubtful debt> 

Surplus from orduwy 
activities befon: mcom: 230,542 335,60R 159,705 470,367 
taxexpen"' 

Income tax expcn>e 
relating to ordinary 15.688 
nCilYIUCS 

Net >urrlus after inet~nte 
t•x expense •tllibluable 
to the as.woauon " 230.542 319.920 159.705 470.367 

Total changes in equity 
230,542 319.920 159,705 470,367 of the Association 

The accompanymg not"" form part of this financial statement 

CIVIL SERVICE ASSOCIATION 
OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INCORPORATED) 

CllSh Flo,.·s from Operating 
Activitil'll 
Re<:~>ipts from CW.tO!Ill'fS Alld 
!Ill'mbcrs 
Payments to suppliers and 
<!ffiPloyecs 
Dividend.< mceivcd 
lnten:M re"dved 
Interest paid 

Net ca;h pNvided by op.:raung 
activuio.> (Note 16 (b)) 

Cash Flow~ from lnvcslilll: 
A~tlvitlcs 
Pa)·mcnlll for proport)', plant & 
eqwpmcnt 
Proceeds from sale of property, 
plant & eqmpm<:nt 

Net cash11tilised in invcstmg 
aCUYIUes 

Cash Flows from Financing 
Activities 
Rcpaymonts of borroWings 

Net cd.lhutili.wd in finandng 
acti•ine> 

Net increa»e in cash h~ld 

Ca•h at the bcgmrung of the 
f1nancial year 

Ca.<h at the end of tbc financial 
year <Nntc 16(a)) 

STATEMENT OF CAS II FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005 

CONSOLIDATED ENTITY ASSOCIATION 
2005 2004 2005 2004 • • • s 

5.421.21S 5,158,379 5,27!,903 4.923.967 

(4,908,614) (4,704,673) (4,894,2]1) (4,559,004) 
1.250 1,!!75 

70.506 49,1M2 55, 16M 41,031 

584,357 504,763 433.840 405,'l94 

(15],743) (1~7,092) (151,743) (137,()<)2) 

4,350 4,000 

(15].743) (132.742) (!51,7431 (133.092) 

432,614 372,0Zl 282J)97 272,90! 

1.330.092 958,071 1.051,584 778.68! 

1.7112.70~ LOSI.S84 

The ae<;O;npanymg note> form part of this fmancia] sutcmellt 

r:IVIJ, SERV!r:E ASSOr:IA TION 
OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INCORPORATED) 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT JORJNE 201)5 

NOTE CONSOLIDATED ENTITY ASSOCIATIO:-i 
lOOS 2004 2005 

• $ s 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash a<sets 1.762,706 1.330,092 1.333,681 

Receivables 236,390 58.452 212.163 
Other 4.0~3 98,Q90 4,0R3 

TOTAL CliRRENT ASSETS 2,003,179 1.487,534 1,549,927 

N"ON·CURRENT ASSETS 
Recetvablcs 389,973 

Oilter Jlnandal a.set> 5,000 '·"" 170,100 

Property, plant and ~'\Juipmcnt 4.477,609 4,503,692 4,401,!95 
Deferred tax assets " 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT 

4,4l!2.609 4,500,692 4,%13118 ASIH::TS 

TOTAL ASSETS 6,485,78M 5.996,226 6,511,295 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Payahle> " 500,6% ?.44,449 470,21111 
Pruvi>iuns ll 654,771 63M,34lj 611,444 

TOTAL CURRENT 
1,1~~.%7 981,797 1,081,710 LIAIIILITII>:S 

NON-CURRENT 
LIAIIILITlliS 
Provisions ll 170,396 84,046 170,396 

TOTAL NON·CURRENT 
170.3% 84,046 170,396 LIABILITIES 

TOTALLI,\IIILITII>:S 1.325.863 1,066,843 1,251,106 

1\o'ET ASSETS 5.159,925 4.929.383 ~ 
EQUITY 

Accumulate~ fund> B 5.15~.925 4,929,3M3 5,259,189 

TOTAl, F.QUITY 5.159.925 4,929,383 5.259,189 

The accompanying notes fonn pan of tht> fmanc1al statement 

CIVIl, SF.RVICF. ASSOCIATION 
OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA IINCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005 

NOTEl-STATEMENTOF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

2004 
$ 

1.051,584 

25,807 
78,316 

!.155.707 

354,399 

170,100 

4.418,119 

4.942,111~ 

6,098.325 

320,995 

593.~00 

914,795 

84,046 

84,046 

~ 

~ 

5.1l'J9.484 

5.099.484 

'l1lc finanotal n;purt ;, a general purpooe finano1al report that ha; been pn:pan:d in accun!Jnce with 
i\uSiralian Accounllng Standards, Urgcm Issues Group Consensus Viows and other authoritative 
pronouncement' of the i\ustrahan Accounting Standard.< Board. The financial report Cl\Vcn; the 
consolidated emuy of Cml Serv1ce Association of Western Austral'" {lnoorporatcd) And its oontrolled 
cmities and Civil Servic~ l\sSOc1ation of Western Au.<tralia (lncorpornted) "' on individual p.u:cnt. 
Civil Service A!l.<ociation of Western Australia (Incorporated) is an Association incotpOratcd in 
Western Au.,tralia under the As.<ociations Incorporation Act. 

The financial report ha'i been prepared on an accruals ba'iis and,. ba.>ed on historical oosts and docs 
not take mto account changing moucy values or, <:Xcop1 where smcd, current valuations of non· 
current II.<>Ct<. ('_ost ;, ha>Cd on the fair values of the COIL>iderallon giveo in cxch•ngc for assets. 

The following is a ~cy of the significant accounting policies adopted by the consolidate'<! entity 
in th~ prcpar.1tion of the financial report. The accounting policies have been OO!Lti.>tcntly appli~'<l. 
nnlc..s otherwise .<tat<.'<! 

(a) Principles or Consolidation 
The Cllllmlidatcd financial statements oompn>e the financial >tatements of the Assocntion and 
ali cntitics controlled by the Association. A hst of these controlled entities appears m Note 8. 
All inter-entity balances and nnrcalisc'<l prof1ts resulting from inter-entity rransacunru; at 
balance date have been climinatcli 

\b) Income TllX 
'fhe A><odatiun i< exempt !'rum the payment uJ' incvmc taX uno.kr 1hl: p1U\1>!ons oi'Se<;tion 50· 
15 of the Income Tax As.~ssmcnt Act 1997. 

Ta~ effect accounting is adopted for the controlled entities whereby income tax expense is 
tased on the profit from ordimuy activities adjusted for any P<'Till<lncnt differences. 

Tmung d1fferences, which ari"" due to the different accounting periods in which t<'l111-< of 
r"·cnue an~ cxpcn"' are incluo.kd in tl1e detenuination of accuunting pru!lt and taxable incume. 
arc brougbtto accoum as citbcr a provision for deferred income tax or a< a future income to~>: 
~enofit at the rate of moo""" wr. applicable 10 the [ICriod in wbiclt the hcncfit will he received nr 
L1e liab1ltty will become payable. 

Future incom:: tax bencfuo an: not brought to account nnle.s n:alisation of tbc assetts assured 
teyond any n:asorutble doubt. Fmun: incmoo tax benefit.< in relation to tax Jo,;,;cs are not 
bruughttu ac1:oont uole>S there" virtual C'<'rtainty uf n:olisatiun uf the benc11t. 

Tbc ammmt of benefits brougbt 10 account or which may be rcali,;cd in the future is based on 
the assump~011 that no adverse change will occur m mcomc tax leg.i.Jallnn and the antic1pation 
th~t the controlled cn~tiCJ; will derive •-nfficicm future a!l.<e»able mcome aud comply with the 
condition.< of deductibility impose'<! by the law. 

It) Investments 
lOV<'>\lro:nts in ~.-ontrollcl cntitie• an: >taleU m the AsM>Ctatiun's accounL' at ~-.»t The ~arrymg 
amount of investments is rcoicwcd annually to C!l.<Urc 1t 15 n01 in c•ccs.< of the recoverable 
amount of tbcsc iovcstmems. 

Authorised by Branch Secretary Toni Walkington 20 



CIVIL SEkVICE ASSOCIATION 
OF WESTERN AUSTRAUA (INCORPORATED) 

NOTF$ TO THF. FINANf:IAI, ST t\TF.MF.NTS 
FOR TilE YEAR ENDED JO JUNE 2005 

NOTF.l ·l-'TATEMF.NT m· Af:C:OUNTING POUC:IK'> (Cfln't) 

(d) Property, Phmt and Eqli.pmcnt 
Property, plant and equipment are stated at coM. Jtenl.'. of property, plant and cqutpmcm are 
dcpruciat<!d over their c~timatcd useful live.• <.-onuncncing from the umc the il.'-\Ct tS held ready 
foru,.,. 

The gam or lo» on dispq;al of property. plant and equipment i< dctcnnined a~ the difference 
between the carty~ng amount of the as>ct at the time of diSposal and the prottcds of dispos•l. 
and is mcludl:<l in the result.< of the year of the <lisposal. 

Items of property, plant and equipment, including buildings but excluding freehold land, arc 
deprcctated on a dimint>hing value ba.;i, uvcr their c.\timated u,efulli\"C'. 

The depreciation rates wed fnr each class of asset arc as follow.: 

• Buildings 1.5% 
• Plantandcquip""'nt 7.5% to40% 
• Motor vehicle.< 18.75% to22.5% 

(c) R\.x-overable Amount 
Where the carrying amomt of an iDdivtdual noo-.c:urrcnt a><et i< greater than the net amount 
expected to he recoverc<.l through the net cash mflows •rising from the a;set"s continued u~ and 
sul»equent dt>posal ("recoverable amount""). theasS~"t is revalued tot" recoverable amount. To 
the extent that the revalmtion decrement reverses a revaluation iocrument prcvm!L•Iy crt:dttcd 
to and still included m the balance of the a.<Sct re\·alual!on reserve, the <le~.'rcment is debited 
dire,:tly to that ru.<<ll"VI:. Othenvisc the dc.:rcmcnt is recognised as an .:xpon~ m tile Statetmm 
of Hnancial P""iuun. 

The expected net cash tlo"'s included in dctcnruning recoverable antounts (I{ non-.c:urrcnt a"'"" 
arc !lOt <liscoumcd to their prcscut values. 

(0 Employee Benefits 
Pro>i.\ion is ntadc for tho a"'ociJtion"s liability for employee benefits arising from sen-ices 
rendered by employees to balance date. Employee benefits expected to be .<Cttlcd Within one 
year tog~ther with bend!ls ari>ing from wag~s and salaric•. •nd annual leave which will be 
settled after one year have been measured at the amount expected to be p.tid when the liability 
is •ctt1ed plus relAted nn-o:>st>. 

A liabtlay for long service leave is recogttiscd and i.> mca>llli:d a.< the pn:.'>Cnt value of expected 
future pay~mntsto be made in rc.<pc<:t of services provided by employees up to b~lance<late. In 
assessing expected future paymoms. the As.<ociation ha.<; adopted the .<horthand measurement 
techm4uc referred to in AASH !02H and ba.;ed the provhion on rcmuncrdtion rate' cum:m as at 
balance date for all employees with tW<J or more years of scrvtcc. Tbc E~cCiltive Comnuueo 
l>c!ieve> that tlus method provides an estimate of the Jiahi\ity that " not materially different 
from the estimate that wot:ld be obtained by using the present value basiS of measurement. 

Contribuuons arc made b~ the association to an cmploy<.'C superannuation fund and arecharg~-<1 
as expeiL<e< when incurred. 

CIVIl, SRRVIC:F. ASSOf:IATION 
OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FISANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005 

CO!\SOLIDATED 
ENTITY 

2(105 21104 

• • 
ASSOCIATION" 

2005 2004 
• $ 

NOTE2 ·REVENUE 

Operating Activities 
• Sub.'>Cription mcome 4,660.019 4.259,307 
·Conmussioo 479.043 415,705 
·Lea\\\ income 430.0S3 382,9~2 
-Other ~ ~ 

5.599.154 5,123,705 
Non Opcranng Activities 
·Dividends 1.250 1,875 
-lnt~r.:>l 70.506 4Y,l~2 
• Prooo:ds on disposal of property, 

plant and equipment ~ 
Total Revenue 5,670.910 5.177.368 

NOTID-SURPLUS I'ROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIF..S 

SlllJliU-< from or<linary activitic.< bcfnre mcome tax 
expcn<e bas been determined after: 

,,, Expcn>es 

U.:prectallon ofpruperty. plant 
md equipment 177.826 

Auditors' remuneration 
-audit 15.783 
• Otb<lr SCrvtCCS 

Lo.« on •ale of fixed a,.,ct• 

<b) Income 

Jntct<:M from otbcr persons 70,5()6 
Profit from sale of fixed a.\scts 

,,, Significant Revenue 

Write-back of provision for 
doubtful debt.< on loan tO". 
Civtl Servu;c Holdings Ply Ltd 

)U 

184.408 

16,314 
1,106 

),+0 

49,182 
2,606 

4.660,019 4.259,307 

454,053 406.921 
~ 161.972 

5.304.673 4.828.200 

55.11\ll 40.45~ 

----~ 
5.359,841 4,871,264 

168.5(>7 !73,548 

15,783 13.905 

55.168 4{1.458 
2.606 

35.575 217.199 

CIVIL SERVICE ASSOCIATION 
OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INCORPORATED) 

NOTf~<; TO THF. FlNANC:IAI, ST A TF.MF.NTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JO JUNE 2005 

NOTE 1· STATEMENT OF AC:C:OUI'I'TING POLIC:IF.'i (wn'IJ 

(~) Segment Reporting 
The consolidated entity operates in the one gi!Ogrnphica\ segment bdng Australta and operate.\ 
prt:dominantly in the one indu<try "<'gment b<.~ng umun ocl"\ice>. Revenue;, denVI.-d from the 
following: 

Mcmber..hip sub.<CJ:iptions 
Insurance agent sorvtccs 

(hl Cash 

Propeny rental 
Fmancial services 

For the purposes of the statement of ca>b flows, c3'h includes cash on hand and in at call 
depotits with banks or financial instimuons. ne.t of hank 0\\'fdrafts. 

(i) ktll:clvablt.'S 
Receivables to be •cttlcd wtthin60 day> arc earned at amounts due. The collectibility of <lcbts 
i• asses~ at balance date and spectfic provi.'!on is mode for any doubtful accounts 

0) Operating Leases 
Payments made under operating lease are cbarged agaiiL't tbe result~ in equal !nstalmen~< over 
the accounting period< covered by the Jea>e term 

(k) Payablrt> 
Uabilitics arc recognised for amount< to 00 paid m the future for goods or services received. 
whether or not hilled to tile As.<nciat.ion or conM>hdated entity. Account< payahle arc nonnally 
settled within 60 days. 

(I) Revenue 
Revenue from the rendering of scnict:s is re<.'Ogniscd upon the delivery of the servtce to the 
<u,tomer. Interest !"!!Venue is re<;ugni.,cd una propunional ba.'b taking into a<.-.:oum the mtere.\t 
rate• applicable to lhc financial a"'ct,, 1\ll «:venue i> >tatcd net of the a.mouut uf guOO., and 
"'rvices tax (GST). 

(m) Comparative Figures 
Where requirud by AlL<tralian Accounting Standards compar~uvc figun:• have been adJusted to 
'onform with change.< in pru.<entanou for the current year. 

(n) lnlcrnntimutl l'irutndal Reporting SIIUldards 
The Civil Scrvtce lls.,ociauonofWcstem Ausualia (!nCOl]lOratcd) is currently in the proccs.< of 
tr~IL<itioning its accounung polu:1es and financial rcpotl fmm the cum:nt Australian 
Accounting Standard.> (AGAAP) to the Australian equivAlents of the International Financial 
Reponing StaDdards (/\IFRSl which will be applicable for the financial year ended 30 June 
2006. 

The Union"s tr~n,itiun> dote will be the 1 July 2005. thcrefu!"l! the Committee of Management i' 
CUITeotly COIL<idcrin~ and quantifYing the impact of the changes and any adju.<tmcms that will 
r.eed to he made to the opening halance sheet. 

The Commiucc is cut"TCntly of the opinion that under the llf."W AIFRS'.< there will not be a 
material effect on the opening balance sheet and no adjrn;tments will be rcquiR'<J to be made. 

CIVIL SF.RVIC:F. ASSOCIATION 
OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005 

NOTE 4- INCOME TAX EXPENSE 

CONSOLIDATED 
ENTITY 

2005 2004 
$ $ 

A TIRIRUT ABI.F. TO OPERATING SURPLUS 

Prima f~cie tax payable on surplus 
from ordinary activities before 
•nco""' tax at 30% (2004: 30%) 69,163 100.682 

ASSOCIATION 

2005 2004 
$ $ 

47.911 141,110 
Lc<s: Tax exempt income (37,329) {75.950) (47,911) (141,110) 

Le<s: lltilisatJon of'"" Jo.~s m>t 
previously recogtmed. (31.834) {24.732) 
Add: Elimination of deferred tax 
assets f:nm >uhsidtacy company on 
adoption of tax consolidation 
<ystcm. 15.688 
Income tax expense ~ 

NOTES- CASH ASSETS 

Ca,h at bank 1.759,023 1.329,392 1.n2.1~1 1.U50.HM 
Cashon hand 

NOTE 6- RECEIVABLES 

Oorrem 
Comnli~<ions receivable 
Scrvicecharse• rcccivablc 
Otbcr d:btors 

Non-C11rrem 
Loan to Intra Group Entity 
• f:ivil Service Holdings Ply Ltd 

Less: Allowance for doubtful deb~< 

3.683 

1,762.706 

44.305 

~ 
236,390 

,., 
----

1,330,092 ----
21,425 

'$ 
36.952 

58.452 ----
----

---~ 

., ,., 
1.333,681 1.051,584 

!12.163 ____illQz_ 

212,163 25.8(}7 

3~9.973 3H9.973 

(35.574) 

389.973 354.39"9 

Authorised by Branch Secretary Toni Walkington 21 



CIVIL SERVICE ASSOCIATION 
OF WE.'ITERN AUSTRALIA (INCORPORA. THO) 

NOTF$ TO THE FTNANC:M.l, ST A TF.MF.NTS 
FORTHEYEARENDED30JUNE2005 

CONSOLIDATED 
ENTITY 

ASSOCIATION 

zoos 2004 

NOTE 7 - OTHER CL"RRENT ASSETS 

Prepaymcms 

NOTE 8- OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 

' ' 

4,083 

4.0~3 

2005 2004 
• $ 

4,083 

4.0ll3 

170,100 

78,316 

n.3!6 

170,100 Shares m comrolledcntity (at coM) 

lnvcsunents -shares 111 unhsted 
comp~ny (at cost) 5,000 

5,000 

5.000 

5.000 170.100 170.100 

The parent entity of the coru.ohdated cntny is the Civil Service Association of Wc•tcrn Australia 
(Incorporated). The As..octation controls the following eotitks: 

ENTITY COT.NTRY OF% 
INCORPORATION 

Civil Service Holdings Ply Ltd Australia 
Civil Service Insurance Agency Pty Ltd Amtralia 
CSA SCJ>icc.< (WA) Pty Ltd Au.,tralia 
Jctwc~t Travel Pty Ltd Australia 

OWNED 
2005 1004 
100 100 
100 100 
100 100 
100 100 

2005 2004 
s • 

170.100 170.100 

The n:•ultuf the cunwlidatcd cnllty. after pruVtsiun fur mc"Unll: tax "'dS c"Untributcd by the fulluwmg 
entitle>: 

Civil Sc'f\licc A<l'odation ofWA (Inc) 
Civil Service Holdi!W' Pty Ltd 

2005 "" $ 

Ci\'il Service lmmrance Agency Pty Ltd 
CSA SetV~ces (WA) Pty Ltd 

• 
124,130 
(2,313) 
1(}2,149 

6,576 

253,168 
mo 

59,356 
S.127 

Jet west 'l'r<ivd Pty Ltd 

Surplu< for the year 230,S42 319,9"..0 
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CIVIl. SF.RVIC:R ASSOCIATION 
OF WESTERN AUSTRAUA (INCORPORATED) 

NOTF-'l TO THE FINANCIAL ST ATH!ENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUN£2005 

NOTE 9- PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQillPME:'<ol (coni' d) 

Mol'~ment.< In Carryi11g Amonnts 
Movenlilnl in the canying amounts for each clas• of propeny. plam aod cqmpment between beginning 
and the end or the financial year ended 30 June 2005. 

Consolidated Entity 

Balance at the begmning of the 
year 
Adduion.< 
Disposals 
Ucpt~:dation cxpcn~ 
Canymg amount at the end ul 
th'? year 

AAAtcilt\ion 

Balance at tbe beginrung of the 

"~ 
AUditions 
Disposal< 
Dcprcci•tion expense 
C'anymg amnum at the end of 
the )'ear 

!.ami R11ildinR !'fall/ & Molr~r '/(J/al 
&j"iP Velu'de• 

440,147 M17.648 30'l.612 136.285 4,503.692 

37.502 93,306 20,935 151,743 

IH1.244l (69,662) (26.~20) 077.H26) 

440,147 3.573,906 333,256 130,300 4.471,609 

Building 

440,147 3.617,648 

37.5U2 

(Rl,244) 

440.147 3.573.906 

CONSOLIDATED 
ENTITY 

2005 

' '"" ' 

P/aJI/ & Mawr Total 
Equip Vehicles 

245,102 115.222 4.418,119 

(tl-D52l !22.971) (!6KS67\ 

274.056 113.186 4,401.295 

ASSOCIATION 

"'' ' 
2004 

' 
NOTE 10 - DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 

FutweiiU.'OtnC tax benefit 

(a) Future income tax benefits 
not brought to account, the 
benefits of which will only 
be n:alhc't.i if the cundnion> 
for deductibihty set out m 
Note l(h) nccur 

· taxlo.ISC.I 

. timing diffcrcnco!Jo 

32,204 
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CIVIL SERVICE ASSOCIATION 
OF WF-'lTERN AUSTRAUA (INCORPORATED) 

NOTK'l TO TifF. FINANCIAl, ST A TF.MF.NTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005 

CONSOLIDATED ENTITY ASSOCIATION 
2005 21Hl4 

' ' 
NOTE 9- PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Land· at co~t 

Buildings - at cost 

I.e": Accumulated 
depreciation 

Furniture. fittings and 
cqwp!TII!nt 
-at cost 
Lcs.•: Accumulated 
depn:ctatiun 

Motor vehicle.< . at cost 

Lc~~: Accumulated 
depn.·daliun 

440.147 

5,423.240 

0.849,334) 

3.573.906 

1.603.678 

0.270.422) 

333.256 

1%.94! 

(66.641) 

4,477.609 

440,147 

5,385.738 

(1,768,090) 

3.1\17.648 

1.510.37! 

(1,200.759) 

309.6!2 

176,006 

(39.721) 

B6.2R5 

21105 20114 

' $ 

440,147 

5,423,240 

(1.849,3341 

B7UOI\ 

1.497.105 

( 1,223,04~) 

274.056 

167,458 

(54.272) 

IB.IRI\ 

4.401.29.~ 

440,147 

5,385,738 

(1.768.0'l0) 

~.617.1'.4H 

1,403,799 

( 1 ,1 5~.697) 

245.102 

(31.301) 

115.222 

4.41R,119 

Land and buildings arc valued or appraised by recogmsed lken.'ed \'oluers or n:al estate agents at 
lease once e\·cry three year.;. The market value.' as at the last valuanondatcs arc detailed bclow: 

C.::SA C.::cnlrc +15 Hay St~'i!d, Perth 
Valued by 

"'' • 
Valued by Graham Kennedy, FAPl-Jnncs 1-<~ng LaSalle- 31 July 2004 1\,900,000 

Houses - 8 & 11 Falls Road, Exmouth 
Appratscdby 
Appratscd by - Ray Whllc, Exmouth - 15 October 2002 310,000 
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CIVIl, SF.RVICF. ASSOCI/\ TION 
OF WF-'lTERN AUSTRALIA IINCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005 

NOTEll-PA\'ABLES 

Sundry creditor. and accrual• 

CONSOLIDATED 
ENTITY 

zoos 2004 

' ' 

ASSOCIATION 

2005 2004 

$ ' 

:\44,449 470.2(,6 320.9<.15 

NOTF-12- PROVISIONS 

Current 
- Provi~ion for annual leave 

-Provision for loos service !caw 

Non-Current 

275.004 
379,767 

654.771 

-Provision fo.r long•crvicc leave 170,396 

Number uf employe"'" •t year en~ 72 

NOTE 13- 1\CI.:UMULA.THU I<'UNI>S 

Accumulated funds at the beginning 
of the fin.mcial year 4.929.383 

Ne~ surplus from ordinary activities 

221.831 268,325 211.718 
416.517 :\43,119 382,0S2 

638.348 

84.046 

so 

4.609.463 

611.444 

170.396 

'" 

5.099.484 

593.800 

84.046 

54 

4.629,117 

afterincomctaxcxpcru;cforycar 230,542 ~ 159,705 470.367 

Accumulated funds at the end ufthe 
financial year 

NOTE 14- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIOSS 

(a) Executive Committee 

The names of the persons who held off tee as members of the Ex.:cutive Commmec at any 
time dunng tlu:: reporting ye:lr wen:: 

Mr ll Hc'W.<un 
MrBEllis 
Msi.McKay 
MrPWan: 
MsBConway 

Ms T Walkington 
Mr P McGuiness 
MrKTrent 
MrTMiller 
MsD Hendon 

Mdtiaine> 
MrR Wlutc 
MrB Hawlun.' 
MsM Armstrong 
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CIVIL SI>RVICE ASSOCIATION 
OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INCORPORATED) 

NOTK'\ TO THE FISANCIAI, ST A TF.MF.NTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005 

CONSOLIDATED 
ENTITY 

2005 20114 • • 
NOTE 14 • REI.ATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Conllnued) 

(b) Remuneration of EXC~:ulivc Commiltcc Members 

The aggregate amount of 
remuneration received or 
receivable by membon~ of 
the oommittec (includmg 
~alarie~) as JistOO in Note 
14 (o) in m<pcct nfthe 
management of the 
A>M.>dauon 

{c) Other Rrlatcd Party Transactions 

ASSOCL\TION 

2005 2004 • • 

Uuring the year, the ultimate parent entity, Civil Scrvtcc A"ociatiun or WA (Inc), cltargcU 
management, referral fe<:.< and rem to controlled cntiti«. These fcc• were based on 
rommorcn1 terms and conditions. 

NOTE IS - COMMITMENTS 

The l'Qnsu1iUatcU c1ttny Ita> entered tmu nun-Cdtl<..'d1ab1eoperallng lea""·' with lea"' term.< in exec"' of 
one year in respect of motor vclucles and office equipment. 

At balattcc dale the •ggregato lease commitment was a> follows 

(i) due within one year 3l.JI}(j 31.357 31.3()6 31,357 
(ii) ducl•tcrthanoneycar 

and le"" than two years 27.118 27,118 27,118 27.118 
(iii )due later than two years 

and k~-' than five years 54.235 ______!1ill.... 54,235 ______!!,ill_ 
112,1'>59 139.828 ll2.659 139.82S 

CIVIL SERVICE ASSOCIATION 
OF 'WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INCORPORATED) 

NOTK'> TO TIIF. FINANC:IAI, ST A TF.MF.NTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005 

NOTF. 16 • RF.C:ONC:II.IATION OF NF.T C:ASH PROVIDJm flY OPERATING 
ACTIYITIES TO OPERATING SURPLUS AFTER INCOME TAX 

(a) ReroncilialionotCruh 
For the purpos<.:s of I he Statement of Cash Aows, cash mcludes cash on hand and in banks and 
inve>lnlCnt> m 1cnn Jepu,il.<. Ca.<h at the em! of the fmandal yt:ar ._, .<hown in the ~tal.cn)l.)nt of Cash 
flows ill ,·econcilcd to the related item<LD the balance sheet._, follows 

Cash 
Tormi)<opmit< 

CONSOI.IDATF.f) ENTITY 
2(105 2004 

• • 
555.617 

].)117,0~<) 

1.762.706 

196,400 
J.J33.6'l~ 

1.no.on 

{b) RerondliPtion of Net Cash provided hy Operating 
Activities to Net Surplus After lncoiDC Tax 

Net surplu.< after mcomc tax 

Nun·•'>LSh Ooii'S In surplw 
rrom ordinary activities 

Depreciation ofpropcny, plant 
and equipment 
l.os:<l(profll) on dtspo,.l of 
property, plant and equipment 
Prnvi,inm; fnr employee leave 
boncfiL• 
Provision for doubtful debts 

Change in assets and liobilltics 
(Increase) de<:rease m oundry 
debtono 
(Increase) de<:rease m loan 
receivables 

(lncrca>;e) decrease in 
prCJl'IYilX'nts 
lncrl!a.<c (decrca"") m >~m<iry 
creditors 
Jncrua•e (docrease) m bond• & 
depo!us 
lncrca~e (dccn:a!IC} tn provtston 
forFBT 

Net ca.<h milisedin operating 

230.542 319.920 

177.826 184.408 

(1,158) 

102,774 67.417 

{177.939) 33,226 

15,6H7 

94,907 (79,581) 

156,247 (35,156) 

584.357 504-,763 

ASSOC:IATION 
2005 2004 

• • 
126,sn 122,33\l 

1.207.08<) 929.245 

1,333,681 1.051.584 

159.705 470.367 

168.568 173,548 

(2,606) 

103.995 75,099 
(35,575) {217,199) 

(130,476) 15,302 

(37) 

74.233 170,969) 

23,747 (J9,410) 

69,376 m 

---'-"- ~ 
433.840 405,994 
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C:IVII, SERVI(;E ASSOCIATION 
OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INCORPORATED) 

NOTES TO TilE FISANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005 

NOTE 17 • FINAI\CIAL INSTRUMENTS 

(i) 111/ff'eSI Rme Ri>'k 
The As>n<:iation's exposure 10 inlcrc.•t rate risk, whlch is the risk th!U a fin.mcial instrument's value 
willl1t1Ctuate as a result nf change• m market mtcrest rates and the Cile<:livc weighted average mtercst 
rates on those financial assets and liabilittcs, ts as follows: 

J()/06/05 Weighted AvCI'Ilgc Floating Fixed lntcrcsl Rate Maturing 
Effccllvc Interest Interest Rate Wilhlnl '"'' OverS 

v~, v~• Y~'>lrs .. ,, • • • Fina1wm/As.rets 
C•rn 5.25% 1.015.21Q 
Tenn Uepo.<il.< 5.20% 13.075 

Term Deposits 5.25% 111,610 

Term Deposits 5.50% 67,184 

1.015,219 191.869 

DISCLAIMER TO THE MEMBERS OF 
CIVIL SERVICE ASSOCIATION OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA {INCORPORATED) 

The additinnal financial data presented m tbc fnl!owmg pages is in accordance with the hooks and 
records of the Associatio!L which have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our 
stotUlory audit for the year ended 30 Juru: 2005. It wtll be appn"<;ialcd that our sUtutory audit did not 
cover all detail~ of the additional ftnancial data. 

------:,:::,,u:.,::-cw:,c.,.,::::-,.c,cAc-.crnc,c,---c,:,,-,c,-,,--: .. c..,::::,c,,c,=::::,: .. c,c,cMc.,c,c,,-,,------li-----'=-·•",",•.,•,c::,,~ .. ::"~"~'~'"c"~'·"~"~"c;'~''~'~''~"~'cro",c"•''~·';N~"~'"·"•,~,,~fi~'m':"',.,"-'M•,"="""•""",.•.,•,~:;~~;! 
Elfcdlvc Interest lntcre>.1 Rate Within l toS Over 5 of the firm undenake• rc5ponNihility in any way whatsoever to any pcn;nn in respect of sm:]l data. 

I Year Years Yea~rs including any crrorsorontis>ions therein however caused. 
Rate $ $ $ 

Fitw~tcia/A.<.<cl£ 

Cash 

Term Deposits 

(iiJCrtdirRisk 

2.75% 

5.00% 

93!,793 
ll9,791 

931.793 119,791 

The As.<ociation'• maximum exposure to crcdu mk, cxduding the value of collateral or other 
sccunty, in relaunn touch cla.-s nf rerogntscd ftnancLal assets is the carrytng a moun~ net nf any 
provisiOns for doubtful debts. as disclo;cd m the Sutcrnetlls of Fmanoal Position and notes to the 
fina!!\:tal statement•. 

The Association does n01 have any material credit risk cxpo"urc 10 any .<tngle debtor group or 
gi"Oilp uf <kbturs under financial instruments entered intu by the A'SUI.'iatiun. 

/iii;Nerjair Va/11es 
The aggregate oct fatrva1uc~ of financial aS!Icts ;tnd financta1ltabhtics apprmmnate their carrying 
values as disclo"'-"<1 tn the Statement< of Financial Position ar-.:J in tbo Notes to the Financial 
Statctrents. 

NOT I> 18- ASSOCIATION Uh'TAILS 

The prinopal place of business of the A>..nctatinn and its wnunUed entities is: 
445 Ha)· Street. Perth Wcstero Ausu-~lia 6000. 

'" 

Dalcd the 22"" ) of AuguM 2005. 

HORWATH 
Audit (WA) PlY Ltd 

AGBEVAN 
Dircdor 
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CIVIL SERVICE ASSOCIATION 
OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INCORPORATED) 

DETAILED OPERATING STATEMENT 
I<'OR THE YEAR ENI>EI>30 JUNE 2005 

PARENT 
2005 2004 

' $ 

Members' sub!.criptions 
!merest on inwsunem' 
Journal advertising 
Misccllanoous income 
Managcn>Cnt, Cumputer 'cmcc> 
Lease income 
Profit on <ale of a<.<et< 
Write·back ofprov1s.ton for doubtful debt• 

TOTAL INCOME 

EXPGNDITt.:RE 

Advertising 
Affiliation fees 
Audit & accounting 
Bank Charges 
Cleaning & Domestic 
Computcrcxpen.'c' 
Counc1l cxpcn.<Cs 
lnuner Servu:es 
Dcprec1ation 
Donauons 
Fuel, ~ghl & power 
General expcn.scs 
lnsur•n<.., 
Journal Publication costs 
Legal Fees 
Library 
Maintenance 
Manag.mu:m Service.' 
Media monncmng 
Membe,..,hip Fees & Levie.<- Shoprilt: 
Mt>l<>rvohiclt: co.<ls 
Pilotocopy COS! 
Postage 
Prioung 
Promotion.• 
Rates & taxes 
Regional vi.1i1.> 
Rem 
Sccm11y 

4.660,019 
55.168 

3.724 
26,:\.14 

160,564 
454,053 

35,575 

5.~95.417 

8,631 
50,141 
15,783 
56.148 
42,757 
45.~12 

200,637 
2,{H2 

168567 
10.845 

100.743 
'!>77 

72,119 
102,520 
93,~4S 

9,125 
69571 
53.266 .,, 
16.801 
39,162 
36,885 
25,lf46 
16.:>96 

1,955 
59,839 
35,841 

7,020 
6,023 

20 

COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC SECTOR 
UNION- SPSF GROUP (WA BRANCH) 

FINANCIAL REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005 

INDEX 

4,259,307 
40,457 

5,407 
31,506 
125,05~ 

406,923 

"'"' ~ 
5,088,46~ 

9.027 
48,372 
15,704 
42.094 
39,595 
31,144 

20~.348 

1.677 
173,548 

3,018 
89,340 

438 
87,333 
79.140 

110.094 
10,275 
70,2S4 
15,096 
2,258 

16.477 
23,399 
33,910 
2R,567 
21.350 

84,254 
~4,095 

7,020 
2,132 

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT TO MEMBERS OF ............................................... 3 

COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC SECTION UNION- SPSF GROUP (INA BRANCH) ...... 3 

CERTIFICATE BY THE COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT ................................... , •••. 6 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE ........................................................ ? 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION .......................................... ,,, ...................... 8 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ................................................................................ 9 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .......................................................... 10 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .......................................................... 11 

CIVIl, SF.RVICF. ASSOCIATION 
OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA CINCORPORATED) 

DETAILED OPERATIXG STATEMENT (Cont'd) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3\l JUNE 2005 

PARENT 

Spcctal Project• 
Staffamcrutics 
Staffc~pcn.<e.< 
Staff training 
Staff uniforms 
Stationery 
Storage fa<.>ility 
Telephone 
Travelling cxpcmcs 
Workplace roprescntalives trainilljJ 

TOTAL EXPENmTURE 

OPERATING SURPLUS 

21 

!Nm:PENDENT AUDIT REPORT TO MEMBERS OF 
COMMUNITV ANO PUBUC SF.CTION UNION 
(SPSF GROUP)- WA BRANCH 

Scope 

Thcfmancial repon and conuniuee members' responsibility 

""' ' 
31.6>5 

6,6>2 
3,710,703 

4<),3[)3 

21.580 
11,782 
51,261 

2,485 
1.456 

5.235,?12 

159,705 

, ... 
' 

!6.200 
7.960 

3.195.911 
22.643 

3.542 
18.071 
10.701 
59.401 

3.548 

~ 
4,1>18,0!16 ----

470.36? 
~~--

The financial repon compri""-' lhe statement of fmancial performance, statement of financial position, 
statement of cash flow•. accompanymg notes 10 the fmanctal statemcms, and lheconuniucc members' 
_,latcmcnt for Community & Public Sector Union ISPSF Group) WA Br~nch 1'1hc unlon''), for the 
ycar~ndc<l30 June 2005. 

The union's committee of man~gcment and the accounting officer of the umon are respon<~b1c for the 
preparation and true and fair pre~emation of lhc financial repon. Tlns1m:ludcs responsib1hl}' for lhe 
~Wintenance of adequate accounting record_, and internal cmurol• that are designed to prevent ami 
detect fraud and error, and for the accouming policies and accounting e•umates inherent in the 
financial repon. 

Audi1 apprcaclo 

We conducted an independent audit in n!der to cxpre>S an opinion In ~1e memllcrs of~te union. Our 
audn wa• conducted in accordance with Australian An<,htmg Standanls and lhe Workplace Relations 
Act 1996. m order 10 pmvide reasonable assurano;:e as 10 whether the financial repoll IS fn"<' of 
m.terial missmtemem. The nature of an audu ts inlluenc.;d by factors •uch as the usc of profcs.'<ional 
judgcmcm, wlccuvc u:stmg, the mhcrem lmutanoru. of internal control, and the availability of 
pc!'loua.,tve rather than conclu.,vc evidence. Therefore, an audit cannot guarantee that all material 
"''"latcmem• have boco detected. 

We pcrfnnncd procedures 10 a'-'"" whether m all matcnal rc<IICC~< the financiAl repon pre~ents 
f31I1y. m accordance wnhAccounung Standard!; and other mandatory financial reponing requirement.< 
m Au•tralia, a view whtch is con.,istcm with our understanding of ~>e union's financial posiuon, and 
of its performance a.< rcprC!ICnled by the resull< of it• operations and ca.h flows. 

We fonn~d our audit op!mon on the bO!si•<>fthe"" procedure•, which inclu<k<i: 

examining, on a test b~s. infonnation to provide evidence supponmg the an10ums and 
discl<>>Ul'CS in tl>t: linandal n:pmt, and 

asse.«ing the appropriatcne<s of the accoonting policie.< and d>scio>Urcs used and the 
n:asonablene•s <>f signil'icant~~CC<~unting t:>tin>att:s n>adt: by the commitll:c ttt<1llbcrs. 

While we con.<idered lhe cffecliveness of managemcm's internal controls OVC/ financial reportmg 
when delCimining the nature and cxtem of our procc<lures. our audit was not designed to provide 
as•urancc on imernal comrols. 
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Horwath 

JndCpllDdi!IICI! 

In conducting our audit, we lollowcd applicable indc-pendcr.:c rcquirc!Tii!m• of Au.<trahan 
profc.»ional ethical pronouncement~. 

Audit Opinion 

In our opinion the financtal repon pn:scnts fairly. tn accordaocc with applic~ble Accounting 
Standards. the Workplace Rclauons Act 1996 and other manda!Ory fmancial repnning requirements in 
Au.•tralia, tM finandal poomon of tho C'orrununity & Public S.Octor Unu>n (SPSr Group) WA Branch 
a> at 3() June 2005 an~ the rc'ull< ufil.' UJl"rJtiun, ami ih c"'h now• fur the year then cn<lcd 

Dated th" 22"J day of 

HORWATH 
Audit tWA) Pty Ltd 

A GBEVAN 
Di~ctor 

August2005. 

COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC SECTOR UNION- SPSF GROUP 
(WABRANCH) 

CERTIFICATE BY THE COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT 

The Comminee of Management have determined that the organisation is a reporting entity. In 
ac:cordance with a resolution of the Committee of Management. we state that in the opinion of the 
Committee: 

(a) The financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounling Standards; 

(b) The financial statements and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the Industrial 
Registrar: 

(c) Tho fi_nanciaJ statements and notes give a true _and falr view of tho financial performance, 
financial po~tion and cash flows of tho reporting un1tfor tho fmnclal year to which they relata: 

(d) There are reasonable grounds to believe that the reporting uri! will be able to pay its debts as 
and when they become due and payable: and 

(e) During the financial year to which the general purpose financial report relates and since the end 
of that year: 

(0 Mlliltings_ol the commitlllil of management were held in accordance with the rules of the 
organ1sat1on incllldiog the rules of a branch concerned: md 

(10 The ltnancial affairs of th~ reporting unit have been managed in accordance with the rules 
of the organisabon includ1ng the rules of a branch concemed: and 

(iii) The financial records of the reportlng unit have been kept and maintained in accordance 
with the RAO Schedule and the RAO Regulations: and 

(iv) The Information sought in any request of a member of the reporting unit or a Registrar 
duly made under sect1on 272 of the RAO Schedule has been furnished to the member or 
Registrar; and 

(v) There has been compliance With any order tor ins~ction of financial records made by the 
Commission under sec~on 273 of tho RAO Schedule. 

Signed in accordance with a resolution passed by the Committee of 11/anagement 

Dated at Porth this22~ayof August 2005. 

COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC SECTOR UNION- SPSF GROUP 
r;NABRANCH) 

STATEMENT BY THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER 

I, TONI WALKINGTON, baing the ol!icer responsible fer k11oping the accounting records of the 
Community and Public Seeler_ Un1on- SPSF Group (WA Branch), certify that as at 30 June 2005 the 
number of members of the Un1onwas 13,516 (2004: 12,647). 

In my opinion, 

(i) The attached accounts show a true and lair view of the financial affairs of the organisaUon as 
at 30 June 2005 and the result of operations lor the period then ended; 

(ii) A register of members has, during the immediately_preceding calendar year, been kept and 
maintained as required by sec~on 230{1)(a) and section 230(2) ol the Workplace Relations Act 
1996: 

(iii) A copy of the r_ecords required to be kept urtdor section~ 2J0(1)(b), (c) and (d) _ol lha 
Workplace Relations Act 1996, have bHn provtded to the Industrial Registry as requtred by 
section 233 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996. 

Dated at Perth thls22"3ay of August 2005. 

COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC SECTOR UNION- SPSF GROUP 
IJIA BRANCH) 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
FOR TH.E YEAR ENOEO 30 JUNE 2005 

Revenue from ordinary activities 

Capitation lees - Cf>SU Federal Branch 
Affiliation Ieos- ACTU 
Other expensos from ordinary activitffis 

Nat surplus from Ordinary Activities attributable to 
Members 

Total Changes In Equity of tho Branch 

"" • 
340.206 

(172,618) 
(29.422) 

(t37,966) 

The accompanying notes form part of this bnancial report. 

"" • 
328,854 

(t55.415) 
(28,845) 

(1$4.594) 
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COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC SECTOR UNION- SPSF GROUP 
fYIA BRANCH) 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE :Z005 

~005 

• 

Unsecured Loan- Civil Service Association ol WA Inc. 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 

EQUITY 
Retained Surplus 

TOTAL EQUITY 

COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC SECTOR UNION -SPSF GROUP 
(WABRANCH) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30JUNE 2005 

NOTE1: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

'"" • 

In a?Co~dance with generally a?Cepted a?CoUnting principles for organisations, membership 
conlnbuttons are accounted lor on a cash receipts Oasis. Otherwise. the financial statements are 
prepared under the historical cost convention and in _accordance with the accounting standards jointly 
1ssu&d by the Australian Professional Accounting Bodies. 

(a) International Financial Repo11lng Standards 

The Community and Public Se-ctor Union- SPSF Group (WA Branch) is currenUy in the process of 
transi~oning its a?COUnting policies and financial report from the c~rrent Australian Accounting 
Standards {AGMf>) to the Australian equivalents cf the International F1nancial Reportmg Standards 
{AI FRS) which will be applicable for the tinanclal year ended 30 June 2006. 

The Union's transitions date will be tha t July 2005. therefore the Committoo of Management is 
currently conSidenng and quantifying the impact ol tho changes and any ad1ustments that will need to 
be made to the opening balance sheet. 

The Committee is currently of the opinion that under the new AtFAS's there will not be a material offect 
on tho opaning batarn:e sheet and no adjustments will be required to be made. 

{b) camparatlvo Flguras 

Where required by Australtan Accounting Standards comparative figures have been adjusted to 
conform with changes in presentation for the current year. 

NOTE2: INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED TO MEMBERS DR REGISTRAR 

In accordance with the requirements of tho Workplace Relations Aclt!l96 the attention of members is 
drawn to tha provisions of sub·seetions {1), (2) and (3) of section 272 of AAO Schedule, vfflich read as 
follows: 

A member of a branch, or a Registrar, may apply to the reporting unit fer spacilied prescribed 
informati011 in relation to the reporting unit to be mada available to the person making the 
appltcation 

11. Tho application must be in writing and must specify tho period within which. and the manner in 
which, the Information is to be made avatlable. Tha j)llrlod must r10t be less than 14 days after tha 
application is given to tha reporting un1L 

iii. A branch must comply with an application made under subsection {1). 

" 

COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC SECTOR UNION- SPSF GROUP 
(WABRANCH) 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005 

Cash Flows from Oparatlng Activities 

Receipts rrom meml>ers 
Payments on behalf ol Civil Service Assoc~tlon of WA (Inc) 
pursuant to clause 15(c) ol the agreement dated 20 Juty1965 
Payments to suppliers and employees 

Not cash provJdad by op&ratlng actlvltln 

Cash FloW$Irom Financing Activities 

Advance from Civil Service Association of WA (trw:) 

Not cash provJdad by{usod In) llnanclng activities 

Net increasa'(doo::rease) 'tn cash held 

Cash et the beginning of the ~nancial year 

Cash at the end of the llnanclal yaar 

'"" • 

COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC SECTOR UNION- SPSF GROUP 
(WABRANCH) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005 

NOTE 3: REVENUE 

Operating revenue 
-Subscription income 

Less: Portion of subscription income applied to the operating 
e~pensas of the Civil Service Association ol WA (Inc.) pursuant to 
Clause 15(c) cf the agreement dated 20 July 19!15 

"'' ' 
2,447,0!12 

(2.106,886) 

'"' ' 

'"" ' 
2,345.474 

(2,016,620) 
----

Total Revenue 

NOTE 4: PRORT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 

Prot1t from ordmary activities before Income Ia~ expansa 
has been determined after: 

{a) Expenses 

Councjl - Maet1ngal Conferences 

NOTE 5: EMPLOYEES 

The Branch has no employees. 

NOTE 6: BRANCH DETAILS 

The principal place of business of the Branch is: 

445 Hay Street 
Perth WA 6000 

340.206 
----

,.,, 
' 
43,331 

328.854 
----

""" ' 
16,825 

43,331 t6,B25 
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Message from the President and 
the Branch/General Secretary 

It is with great pleasure and pride that we present the CPSU/CSA annual report of our 
activities over the 2004-2005 reporting year. 

We encourage you to have a look through and enjoy a read of the tremendous scope of activities and the highlights of the 
year. 

We commenced the year with the first phase of our State Government employees' wages campaign concluding with the 
decision on a wage increase issued. Since that time, we have worked to implement a range of important conditions won in 
our campaign. These steps are outlined later in our report. 

Early in 2005, we heard the beating drums from Canberra signalling an enormous upheaval for our industrial relations 
system. The union movement across Australia and in this state stepped up to the challenge early and have made an 
impact already. The timetable for Commonwealth legislation intended to increase the say of employers, reduce employees' 
conditions at work and take over the state industrial systems has been delayed, because public opinion supported our 
concerns. The tremendous work of the members of our union resulted in great turnouts for the Statewide Delegates meeting 
in June and then the Community Rally at the end of the month. 

A significant concern for us as a union, with a huge presence in public education and as a union of families, is the continued 
erosion of access to higher education. The Commonwealth Government's intention to direct the Universities' employment 
arrangements will see the standard of both education and working conditions drop. 

As we conclude the reporting year, we commenced our campaign to replace the current General Agreement in the State 
Government sector. Our present government talks about restoring the balance whilst our focus will be on restoring quality 
services. We look forward to working with members as we roll out our "GA3- A Quality Public Sector" campaign. 

Many more activities and campaigns have featured this past year- some are outlined further in the report. In each and every 
activity, we acknowledge that our successes are largely due to the active support and energy our members and Delegates 
bring. Our network of Delegates continues to go from strength to strength with exciting vibrancy. 

Your continued active support of our campaigns will be important in achieving lasting success, protecting rights and 
improving our environment. We look forward to working with you all during the forthcoming year in our efforts to build 
from strength to strength. 

Toni Walkington 
CSA General Secretary 
Branch Secretary 
CPSU SPSF Group WA Branch 

Brendon Hewson 
CSA President 
President 
CPSU SPSF Group WA Branch 
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Higher Education 
Enterprise Bargaining 
Members in Higher Ed have been involved in bargaining 
to improve the wages and conditions for general staff 
across the Higher Ed sector. This will continue over 
the corning year, with particular consideration to the 
proposed changes to Industrial Relations laws and 
the effects this will have on these federally-registered 
agreements. 

2004 pay outcomes achieved: 

ECU 
15%fromjuly 03-july 06 
In addition a series of Aar rate payments were made to 
between levels 1 to 9 to establish these salary rates at a 
ranking of 15 in the country when compared to other 
Universities. Negotiations for a replacement agreement 
commence in January 06. 

Murdoch 
15%fromjanuary 04-july 06 
Negotiations for a replacement agreement commence in 
January 06. 

Curtin 
22% from October 03 -April 08 
We are currendy in negotiations with Curtin to 
amend the current agreement to give them access 
to the additional funding being tied by the Federal 
Government to IR changes. Members will receive 
additional conditions around Christmas closedown and 
a sign on bonus for these changes. 

UWA 
20% from March 04- March 07 
Negotiations for a replacement agreement commence in 
January 07. 

Preparing for the FederaiiR Agenda 
With the introduction of the Federal Government 
Higher Education Workplace Relations Requirements 
(HEWRRs), we are seeing the Howard Government 
refuse Universities funding unless they implement 
Industrial Relations changes in line with the 
Government's agenda. These changes are aimed at 
reducing the influence of unions in the workplace. They 

Photo courtesy of Edith Cowan University 

require employers to include non-Union representatives 
in consultative forums, to offer individual contracts 
which are potentially inferior to existing collective 
agreements, and not allow universities to offer the use of 
facilities to unions (office space, notice boards etc). 

Of concern for our Members is the loss of Payroll 
deduction for their Union fees. This is because it is 
expected through funding arrangements or other 
proposed industrial relations changes that Universities 
will be forced to withdraw Payroll deduction. 

The majority of our Members in Higher Ed pay their 
Union fees via Payroll deduction, which puts them at 
risk once this goes. Many of our Members in the public 
sector have moved to paying their dues through direct 
debit because they experienced the removal of payroll 
deductions under the Court/Keirath regime. 

Our Higher Ed Direct Debit Team made it a priority 
to visit the majority of our Members on campus and 
speak one on one with our Members. Team Members 
explained the impact of the proposed IR changes and 
the need for our Higher Education Members to sign 
onto alternative payment methods for their Union fees 
eg. Direct Debit or Credit Card. 

Our Team consisted of two Organisers, two UWA 
students and three Delegates who dedicated eight weeks 
to visiting campuses and spoke with over 940 Members. 
Over 280 of our Members signed over to alternative 
payment methods, with a further 450 indicating they 
would sign over once Payroll deduction was removed. 

The Team also took the opportunity to talk to Members 
about signing the Pledge to oppose Howard's IR agenda. 
Over 670 Members returned signed Pledges to us. 

EDC Development 
Higher Ed Delegates held a second strategic planning 
day in 200 5. This planning day carried on outcomes 
from the first in 2004 and set new goals and tasks 

for 2005. High on the agenda for this day was the 
discussion of strategies to continue to grow under the 
Federal IR changes that we knew would be imminent. 

Delegates set priorities in establishing a process to 
approach new starters to the University and ask them to 
join the Union. This has become critical as new starters 
begin to be offered individual contracts (AWPls) at the 
commencement of their employment. 
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J~hn Howard's 

Federal Industrial Relations 
'.lin emphasis on fairness only leads to regulatory excess 
and inefficiency ... " 

The Hon. Kevin Andrews, Federal Minisrer for Workplace Relations, 

Speech, 25 Feb 2005 and Australian Finandal &vitw, 16 Feb 2005 

uPeople try to use industrial relations policy as a tool to 
achieve not only productivity and growth in the economy 
but fairness, and that's a fundamental flaw." 

Michael Chaney, Business Council Chief, 1}g Australian, I April 2005 

Your Rights at Work: 
Worth Fighting For 

Sweeping changes to the industrial relations landscape 
announced early in 2005 by the Federal Government 
galvanised us, along with unions throughout Australia, 
into action. 

The impacts of these changes are far-reaching and will 
touch as all. Essentially they are abouc employees doing 
more for less, giving up hard-won working conditions 

to fund pay rises and requiring employees to bargain for 
their rights as individuals and as a group. 

Further details are set out in the Key Changes box at 
right. 

Many of our Members' wages and conditions are set 
within the Federal System including employees at 
Universities, Water Corporation and Acacia Prison, and 
are already being changed. 

In sign of things to come, the Federal Government has 
used funding to force Universities and TAPEs to change 
their employment practices to the Federal Government's 
tune. Attempting to bypass any legal impediments, they 
have made a number of announcements tying funding 
to the introduction of individual contracts in State 
Government areas of employment. The most significant 
threat to date was that 25% ofTAFE funding would be 
withdrawn. This forced the State Government to agree 
to the changes in August. 

yournightsatvv&rk 
worth fighting for 
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State Government Services 

c'If we do rely on the Corporations Power it's not beyond 
the realm of possibility that in the years ahead an 
increasing number of States would refer their remaining 
power to the Commonwealth. '' 

The Hon. Kevin Andrews, Federal Minister for Workplace Relations, 
Workplace Exprm, Tuesday 10 May 2005 

In June at the meeting of State Premier the Prime 
Minister announced that he wanted the State 
Governments to refer their industrial relations powers 
to the Federal Government. The State Government has 

refused. 

Our current State industrial relations system, although 
not perfect, offers a better way of bargaining and 
resolving matters in dispute. The State Government 
needs to continue its strong commitment to oppose the 
Commonwealth take over- we need to continue our 

campaign for a better way. 

Abolishing the safety net 
The only guaranteed conditions of employment will be: 
• The minimum wage rate set by a government appointed 

body separate from the Commission; 
• Annual leave (4 weeks); 
• Personal leave (8 days); 
• Unpaid Parental leave (includes maternity); 
• Maximum number of ordinary hours. 

Many workers will lose conditions like weekend, shift and 
public holidays; overtime; redundancy pay; allowances and 
casual loadings. 

Lower minimum wages 
The Government will abolish the AIRC's role in setting wages 
and establish a Government-appointed Australian Fair Pay 
Commission to: 

• Set a single adult minimum wage on a periodic basis. 

• Set and adjust minimum junior, training and disability 
wages, award classification wages and casual loadings. 

Un~nruneColl~eBugdrung 
Reduce the capacity for workers to bargain collectively by 
keeping unions out of workplaces and strongly pushing the 
use of individual contracts, including conditional funding for 
government services. 



John Howard's chang:~s to urnr·1tr 

Workers'Ri 
:'\ 

Worth Fighting For ... 
Our Campaign So Far 

"In WA you have the experience to deal with HowardS 
I.R changes." 

Greg Comber, ACTU Secretary, Speech to UnionsWA, 2005 

In WA our campaign to oppose and change the Federal 
Government's agenda kicked off in August with a 
number ofCPSU/CSA Delegates and officials taking 
part in a forum with the ACTU Secretary Greg Com bet. 

Greg observed that in WA we already had a recent taste 
of what is foreshadowed by the Federal Government's 
Industrial Relations policies through the 1990s. Learning 
from our experiences has seen the Union movement 
develop as a strong community voice in Western Australia 
despite the adverse effects of the changes in the workplace 
environment. We not only survived the attempts 
to extinguish unions we have secured in wages and 
conditions and the State industrial relations system. 

Award stripping 
Awards will be stripped of most of the entitlements and 
conditions within 12 months including removal of Jury service, 
Notice of termination, Long service leave, Superannuation. 
Classifications will be "rationalised" to enable employers greater 
flexibility in setting wage rates and employees less say. 

Noscrutinyof~mentmddng 

All collective agreements and individual contracts will be 
approved on lodgement with the Office of the Employment 
Advocate. 

Unfair dismissal protection gone 
Abolish protection from unfair dismissal for 4 million workers 
in companies with less than 100 employees. 

AIRC powers taken away 
The AIRC will have no role in wages setting or making 
agreements. 

Unitary system 
The Federal Government wants one system - their system. 

CPSU/CSA Members have committed themselves to 
retaining and improving our state system through signing 
onto the Pledge. Our Delegates have worked hard to 
get our message across, approaching many colleagues to 
explain the impact on our lives and seeking support for 
our concerns. As the reporting year closes we were in 
discussions with the Gallop Government about their role 
as an employer of a vast number of workers in WA. The 
Gallop Government must honour its commitments to 
continue to collecdvely bargain with your Union and to 

maintain a strong and robust State IR system. 

With the call going out to Union Delegates, shop 
stewards and workplace representatives the Union 
movement in WA presented a deep commitment to fight 
for workers and family rights. CPSU/CSA Delegates 
were in a solid presence at the half day event, held at the 
Perth Convention Centre. We were taken through the 
proposed changes in detail and heard from Greg Comber 
by video. A highlight was hearing the stories of the effect 
on peoples' lives from Delegates active in their workplaces. 

On the same day we held a rally attended by hundreds to 
voice concern for the future of our states' higher education 
in Universities and TAFEs. With commonwealth funding 
threatened the Universities and TAFEs are under pressure 
to reduce employees conditions and bargaining power. 

On June 30 the WA Community came together to 
voice our opposition to the reduction of our rights and 
entitlements. Thousands gathered at the Perth Cultural 
Centre where a list of speakers reflected the numerous and 
diverse concerns for the impact the Federal Government's 
agenda will have on our lives. The CPSU/CSA was a 
highly visible group, at the rally, on the march and on the 
trains transporting our hundreds of Members and their 
colleagues. With events throughout the state we were able 
to promote our views - opinion polls began reporting 
a higher level of awareness and concern for the changes 
amongst our community. 

While this event wrapped up the reporting year, our 
efforts are by no means over. 
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Unionlink 

Development of UnionLink 
continued throughout the year, 
as we expanded the scope of 
activities the volume of work grew 
substantially. 

fu shown in the graph there has been a definite 
upward trend in calls made and received in the past 
few months. UnionLink Organisers now get the 
most our of every conversation they have with a 
Member. This has helped us identify opportunities 
to improve the workplace by working with 

2000 

1500 

1000 

500 

Members and strengthening our Union's presence. With 
the use of checklists we are able to assess the nature and 
derails of each call and ensure we identifY the best way to 
tackle Members' queries. 

Union Link's active involvement in Members' campaigns 
accounts for much of the increase in calls. For the 
Dental Clinic Assistants (DCA) campaign, for example, 
UnionLink has taken on the role of recruiting new 
Members over the phone and developing the skills of 
our Delegates .. This has been a valuable communication 
tool as many of our DCAs work in places which are 
difficult to visit and DCAs are often simply too busy to 
meet with an Organiser on a visit. 

UnionLink has also been very involved in the Federal 
IR campaign, making several hundred phone calls to 
Members and Delegates regarding the campaign to 
dare. Organisers are also raking a proactive approach, 
whenever they are speaking to a Member, they ask them 
to sign our pledge. This has been very successful. 

UnionLink are also more involved in running smaller 
campaigns, through our Delegates directly. UnionLink 
has worked with Members and Delegates at GESB, 
Legal Aid, and sections of Police, and have been 
successful in assisting Delegates to organise around issues 
in their workplace. This has taken the form of both 
telephone and on-the-job organising with Organisers, 
also participating in their initial worksire visits. 

Role 

Union link Activity 2004-05 

• Emails Sent 

-••-calls 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

An Organiser in UnionLink recently began a 
reclassification for a group of receptionists. So far this 
small campaign has resulted in growth within this 
area of 16 new Members and 4 new Delegates. This 
has been achieved through making sure all potential 
Members are on board with the reclass and a Delegate, 
assisted by an Organiser, approached all of the potential 
Members to join the Union. Organisers have assisted 
Delegates through overcoming objections to joining the 
Union by potential Members and building Members' 
communication and decision-making networks in the 
workplace. 

Outbound calls 
UnionLink have been engaged in "front-foot" 
organising- being more proactive in communicating 
with our Delegates and Members. Outbound calls have 
substantially increased over the past year, around issues, 
events and campaigns. UnionLink Organisers have made 
contact with more than seven hundred Delegates and 
Members since Aptil2005. 

The main campaigns involving outbound calls from 
Union Link have been the Shared Services Centre 
Campaign and the Federal IR campaign. This has been 
very effective and will continue in the forthcoming year. 

Authorised by Branch Secretary Toni Walkington - 6 



Union link (continued) 

Planning To Win 
With the expanded role and increases in the volume 
of calls we introduced the new position ofUnionLink 
Coordinator and increased the number ofUnionLink 
Organisers. In early April, the Union Link office and 
facilities were upgraded. 

With this additional support in place, Union Link began 
a planning process, with an emphasis on the future of 
UnionLink and what this means for our Members. 

UnionLink Organisers saw their role changing from a 
reactive to a more proactive role and identified some 
very important goals for Members of the team to work 
towards: 

• To improve our communication skills through 
training and practice in strategic questioning and 
organising techniques; 

• Implementation of a grievance-handling checklist; 

• Be more adventurous as a team and embrace 
change; 

• Grow Membership through organising- being 
better at identifYing the Membership activities that 
will resolve emerging issues in a workplace and 
contribute to the growth of the Unionism amongst 
employees. 

Business Interests 
The CSA Centre 
Our major capital asset, the CSA Centre in Hay Street 
Perth, continued to attract interest from prospective 

tenants throughout the year. 

Following upgrades to the building in recent years we 
have realised new tenants in WASO and a News Agency 
and stationery supplier. 

We have continued work to enhance our investment 
with security upgrades being the major focus of work 
this past year. 

Union Financial Services 
Home Loans and other financial services provided 
by UFS continue to receive a strong response from 
Members. 

UFS recently ran a successful car loan advertising 
campaign which featured in the Union Journal. 

UFS have also promoted a home loan special through 
Newbriefs, the daily broadcasr sent to Delegates, and the 
website. 

Contact: 9220 7700 www.cpsucsa.asn.au!ufi.htm 

Civil Service Insurance 
Members continue to enjoy access to comprehensive 
insurance policies through CSI. 

Contact: 9220 7777 www.cpsucsa.asn.au/insurance.htm 

Legal Services 
This year again Ilberys Lawyers continue to provide an 
extensive package of legal services to Members and their 
families. 

Services were provided in several instances including: 
general litigation, workers compensation, industrial 
relations, commercial mortgages, agreements property 
settlements/conveyancing, commercial estate planning, 
wills, power of attorney, criominal and family law 
matters. 

Contact: 9481 3388 
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Dept of Justice 
We have worked hard to maintain and 
expand our Delegate network over the 
year. This has realised a continued five 
percent growth in Union Membership. 
Numerous issues were pursued and many have realised 
solid outcomes for Members. These included our 
constant representations concerning the extent of acting 
appointments resulting in instability. Recently we have 
noted positive initiatives to resolve this matter. The 
excessive number of people in acting arrangements in the 
Public Trust Office was significantly reduced this year. 
Importantly workload issues, particularly in community 
justice services, prison programs and offender services, 
continue to be a difficult issue for the Department to 
resolve. 

Following a critical incident seriously endangering a 
Prison employee, we pursued the need to acknowledge 
the range of systemic issues contributing to the difficult 
environment facing our Members working in prisons 
and offender services, including community justice. 
With the Government convening an Inquiry we have 
worked to realise this as a vehicle for real change and 
not a whitewash. During the end of this reporting 
year, we developed a comprehensive submission with 
the assistance of many Members and Delegates from 
both Prisons and Community Corrections areas of our 
Membership. 

This year, the Delegates' team expect ongoing increases 
in Membership and strength as once again Members 
take the lead in the campaign for a new General 
Agreement. 

DCD 
DCD Delegates' Committee have been involved in 
a number of issues over the previous twelve months, 
including workload management, Agency Specific 
Agreement negotiations, and various site-specific issues. 
Members employed as Direct Care workers contributed 
enormously to the work involved in the renegotiation. 

Earlier this year, DCD Delegates came together 
for a planning day and undertook training in J CC 
representation as a group. 

Agriculture 
The Dept of Agriculture Delegates' Committee has met 
regularly. Of particular interest over the year has been 
the renegotiation of the ASA. Delegates have worked 
hard throughout these negotiations to ensure Members 
are informed and able to contribute to the process. The 
contributions from Union Members from areas across 
the Dept have been invaluable. 

Acacia Prison 
This year has seen progress on a long-standing issue of 
dispute with AIMS Corporation who run the Acacia 
Prison. With this resolved in our Members favour our 
attention turned to setting up for the next of bargaining. 
The current Enterprise Bargaining Agreement expires in 
November 2005. 

During this time Membership has grown over the past 
year particularly in the areas of non-custodial staff. 

A private company currently operates Acacia Prison 
and with the current contract expiring shortly the 
Government has issued a further tender. We will be 
working to ensure the private prison operating costs are 
not reduced through cost savings in employee wages and 
conditions. 
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WaterCorp 
FederallR changes 
The Howard Government Federal IR changes are 
likely to have a direct effect on employees in the Water 
Corporation, because it is a State owned corporation. 
The Federal Government will gain control of industrial 
relations for entities like the Water Corporation if they 
are successful in using the corporations' power of the 
Australian Constitution to do away with the States' 
jurisdiction. 

At the time the Federal Government made its 
announcement on its industrial relations changes, 
Water Corporation Delegates were briefed on the 
likelihood of the changes. From this, Delegates arranged 
meetings with management to assess the scope of 
the implementation of any of the changes by the 
Corporation and thus the likely impact. 

Police 
We have gone from strength to strength in Police 
Services this year. Forty-six Delegates in Police Services 
represent Members who work in many varied areas 
including Police Stations, Communications, Intelligence, 
Education and Traffic. Our Delegates have worked hard 
on a range of agency-wide matters, individual issues, and 
maintaining the presence of our Union in the workplace. 

With the second annual Electorate Delegate Committee 
Planning Day in February this year we identified 
over twenty issues that have significant impact on our 
Members' day-to-day working lives. These have been 
prioritised and Delegates arc working with Members to 
win positive outcomes. The most notable achievements 
include: 

• The Reclassification of over one hundred CSO 
positions and 70 employees to Level 2 following 
vigorous and sustained representation by a core 
group of six Delegates. 

• Following the establishment of the Joint 
Consultative Committee QCC), Delegates now 
meet regularly with the Commissioner and 
Executive Director to represent Members and 
facilitate communication between Members and 
the Commissioner. The JCC Forum has provided a 

To commence the education campaign about the 
changes the Higher Education Direct Debit team 
(a team of7 made up of staff and Delegates) made 
systematic contact with Members in Water Corporation 
in June to discuss with them the likely changes and how 
they will impact on them at work. 

Delegates in Action 
Water Corporation Delegates continue to meet on a 
monthly basis as a Delegate group. This forum has been 
used by the Delegates to coordinate their activities in the 
workplace. Delegates continue to represent Members 
in peak forums with management on a regular basis. 
Delegates have used these forums to have issues dealt 
with around process-improvement initiatives being 
undertaken by the Corporation during the year. 

stronger voice for employees' interests and is a major 
achievement in the resolution of workplace issues. 

• Employees' interests have been pursued through 
representation to the Royal Commission Reform 
Team and the Frontline First initiatives. 

• Accountable Change Management processes have 
been a focus for us over the year and employees 
are receiving the benefit of early input through 
our Delegates' participation on various Change 
Management committees. 

• The identification of widespread concern for 
employees subjected to bullying resulted in 
representations to the Commissioner for Police. 
A strategy initially involving Anti-Bullying strategy 
forums has resulted from this work. 

• The next twelve months will present more challenges 
for our Delegates with the commencement of 
our campaign for improvements in wages and 
conditions, and as the Federal Industrial Relations 
changes begin to make an impact. Our Police 
Delegates will continue with their good work and 
evident commitment to the Membership, and will 
invite more Delegates to come on board. 
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11Why do I need to join the Union? 
I get all the benefits anyway!" 

How many times have we heard 
this from people? Yet when a serious 
problem occurs, people will turn to the 
Union for assistance. 

The problem with this is the lack of acknowledgement 
that it takes considerable resources to maintain and 
provide qualicy industrial services. More importantly, 
however, many individual matters can be averted or 
resolved early where there is strong Union Membership 
and activism. To achieve this we need ongoing support 
between employees in a workplace even where there are 
no immediate issues. We need ongoing Membership 
and not crisis Membership. 

Our Council reflected on this and developed a policy to 
encourage potential Members to join our Union early. 
The new policy sets a six-month qualif}ring period before 
new Members employed for longer than six months can 
access individual representation in meetings with their 
employer or assistance in preparing and presenting their 
case. However, at the introduction of this initiacive 
people who joined before December 1st 2004 would not 

be subject to the new qualifying period. This provided 
a six-month lead-in time for people already employed to 

get on board- giving a powerful incentive to join up. 

It was an inventive solution to a long-standing problem. 

Members, Delegates and Organisers spent three months 
preparing the campaign, creating campaign logos and 
publicity materials, and unveiling the plan to EDCs, 
Council and the Union staff. The campaign effort was 
intensely focussed, and generated a buzz of excitement 
across the length and breadth of the Union. 

One of the objectives of the campaign was that every 
potential Member should know of the new qualifying­
period policy, and have an opportunity to join up before 
December 1, 2004. Organisers and Delegates visited all 
agencies. 

The new policy was well received by Members. People 
liked the fact that we were tightening up access to 
Industrial assistance. Potential Members appreciated the 
'amnesty period' also, and signed up in droves. 

The outcome was a massive 750 new Members over 
three months- a result of which all Members can be 
proud, and one which affirms and consolidates our 
Union's important position in the workplace. 
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Dental Clinic Assistants Campaign 

Dental Clinic Assistants (DCAs) 
play an integral role in providing 
quality dental health services to the 
community. You will find DCAs in 
schools, community clinics and dental 
therapy units. 
Recently our DCA Members reflected on the value of 
the service they provide and the recognition of this value 
and found a tremendous gap. 

Our campaign to bridge this gap began in early 2005. 
We want to have our DCA Members' true work 
value recognised through reclassification and/or the 
development of a career path or pay equity measures. 

Our first action in the campaign was to raise awareness 
of the need for collective strength. This was essential in 
order to build power amongst employees so their claims 
would not be ignored. Our goal was to have a DCA 
contact, Delegate or activist in every Dental Therapy 
Unit and Clinic. At this point, roughly four months into 
the campaign, Delegates have recruited over eighty new 
Members, an impressive increase in Membership density 
of 37%. 

DCAs mostly work in small workplaces without internet 
access. Developing and communicating our strategy 
and getting feedback has therefore has taken place 
through Organiser visits, Delegate communication with 

staff through telephone and postal communication, 
newsletters, and through attendance at area meetings. 
Members have noted the powerful sense of unity and 
purpose that has been created through the shared goal of 
developing a career path. 

There are eight new Delegates positions that have 
been filled with enthusiastic new faces. Delegates have 
initiated monthly Delegate training so that they can be 
most effective in negotiating with the employer in the 
Joint Consultative Committee. 

As a result of Members' pressure for better pay and a fair 
career structure, Dental Health Services recently decided 
to appoint an independent consultant to undertake a 
review of the work performed by DCAs in both Adult 
Clinics and Dental Therapy Centres. This was a fantastic 
achievement so early in the campaign, and is a testament 
to the Members' collective enthusiasm and effort. 

Meanwhile, we will continue our task of growing the 
Membership and meeting with management at the 
ongoingJCCs to direct the work of the consultant and 
push for recognition of our value. 
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"Getting the message across" 

The Publicity Office is the Union's 
media centre. We design, develop and 
publish the Union's media materials. 
Under the guidance of Executive and 
the Branch Secretary, the Publicity 
Office develops and manages the 
'image' of our Union. 

We also monitor external media and liaise with press 
and broadcasting agencies when the Union's opinion is 
sought on important industrial matters. 

The past financial year has been a time of change and 
consolidation in the Publicity Office, starting with the 
appointment of a new Communications Coordinator in 
July 2004, and then the appointment of two new Media 
Officers (0.5 each) in October. The new scalf brought 
with them a range of professional skills including 
graphic and web design, photography, video production, 
illustration and journalism experience. The office 
was also updated with new software and production 
equipment to take advantage of the skills of the new 
staff. 

Campaign Support 
Throughout the year, Publicity provided support to all 
Union campaigns and initiatives, particularly in the 
form of colourful, eye-catching newsletters (paper and 
electronic), flyers and posters. We also provided input 
into media strategies for various campaigns, working 
closely with Organising and Executive staff. 

Many campaigns took advantage of the Union website 
and electronic media to facilitate speedy communication 
with Members. Campaign information continues to be 
disseminated via the website. 

In addition, over fifty web-based surveys were conducted 
during the year, enabling efficient feedback and 
apprehension of the needs of Members across many 
campaigns. 

In the first half of2005, Publicity created an innovative 
Reclassification Calculator for Members in Schools to 
use in their reclassification campaign. This tool will 
enable the Membership to get the best possible result 
during our negotiations with DET. 

New Web Initiatives 
The Union website (www.cpsucsa.asn.au) continues to 
be an important tool in communicating with Members, 
and creating a community and media presence. As the 
web has evolved, new open-source (free) technologies 
have become available which make it easier and faster to 

create secure web pages and upload information. 

We are currently redesigning the Union website to rake 
advantage of the new technology. This means we will be 
even more responsive to campaign needs, more efficient 
in taking feedback from Members, and able to deliver 
sensitive materials with password protection. The 'new 
look' will modernise and simplifY the appearance of the 
Union website, making it easier to use and an improved 
tool for recruiting. 
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Other Campaign Tools 
Publicity continues to explore innovative methods of 
getting our Union's message across. Brightly coloured 
banners and flags were produced for public rallies, as 
were branded t-shirts for Delegates. These all combined 
to create a great visual impact at rallies across the State 
during the year. 

Publicity has also produced Union-branded bookmarks, 
stickers, satchels, lanyards, calendars and DVDs for 
various campaigns during the year. 

Video and Unionart.org 
Towards the end of the financial year a video system was 
purchased. Our first project was Speak Your Mind, a 
documentary record of Union and community Members 
speaking our at the June 30 Perth rally. The footage was 
edited and a short DVD was produced and screened at 
UnionsWA and the ACTU. 

Currently we are producing a short video training 
series for the upcoming Delegates Conference, and will 
produce more videos for DVD and web distribution 
on a variety of topics relevant to training and Union 
concerns. 

The Federal Industrial Relations rally was also an 
opportunity to launch www. Unionart.org, a website 
which has been set up to create an interface between 
artists and the Union movement. We are currently 
sourcing sponsors and contributors for this initiative. 

Branding 
Branding is the first step in creating a consistent, 
appealing image for the Union. Our logos, colour 
schemes, typography and presentation all combine into 
a strong graphic identity which reinforces the messages 
about our Union and our values. 

This year has seen a reassessment and modernisation 
of the Union's branding strategy. Publicity Office has 
implemented consistency in the use of the Union's logos 
and colours, as well as the slogan "Organise- A Better 
Way to Work" on Union materials across all campaigns. 
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Our training program is an integral 
component of our strategy to ensure we are a visible and 
an active part of our workplaces and our community. 
We have a comprehensive range of training courses that 
support the development of people willing to play a part 
in pursuing the principles of fairness and in improving 
living standards of their colleagues. 

Building our Power 
A must do for Delegates is our five day "Organising 
Skills for Delegates". Currently we run this off the job 
training one day per week over one month. However, 
this course can be run in one week or as on-site modules. 
The course provides up to date information on a range 
of subjects. We learn the basic principles of Unionism, 
how to get Members engaged, motivated and active, 
options for tackling those difficult workplace issues 
and the step through negotiations and bargaining with 
employers. 

In addition we held Electorate Delegate Committee 
Planning Days that were convened by a number 
of Delegate Committees. These days provided an 
opportunity for Delegates to review outcomes for 
both Members and our Union, who were within that 
Membership group for the previous twelve months, 
identify hot issues for employees and to plan activities 
for the next twelve months. Delegates from the Dept 
of Environment, West Australian Police Service, Dept 
of Housing and Works, and Dept of Planning and 
Infrastructure came together in these sessions. 

Regional 
A regular feature of our program is our three -day 
Organising Skills for Delegates provided in Albany, 
Sunbury, Broome, Geraldton, Kalgoorlie and Karrathal 
Port Headland. This extends the opportunities for 
Delegates from the surrounding regional areas for 
their training needs. Some courses are offered to train 

Delegates, and others offer services to Members address­
ing the needs of the currem campaigns that are run by 
our Union. For example Bullying in the Workplace, 
Understanding Your Rights at Work, Managing Stress 
and Workload were part of the Union campaign courses 
and briefings. Addressing Selection Criteria was offered 
at the request of groups of Members. 

When in the regions we train for both our Union and 
the ASU. This generated about $10,000 last year and, 
more importantly, increases the number of participants 
for each course to make the course work effectively. 

From time to time our Training Officer, Sue Burlinson, 
will attend Membership network evems. This year 
Sue attended the Laboratory Assistants Conference to 
offer participants training sessions on a range of topics. 
During the year Sue completed Cert. IV Workplace 
Training and Assessment to support our participation in 
the Union Training Project. Sue also participated in the 
ACTU's Lead Organisers Development Program and 
will be using the materials obtained there to develop an 
advanced Delegates' Course on Campaigning Skills to be 
offered next year. See page 4 for more. 

Health Services Reform Agenda 
Major changes in government health 
services presented varied challenges this year. 

A new pathology service, WA Pathology Services or 
"Pathwest", has been formed through the amalgamation 
of hospital pathology services and PathCentre into the 
one emity. 

Employees employed by the Path Centre now have their 
wages and conditions set by a different award. The CSA 

and HSU have been working collaboratively to facilitate 
the movement of existing CSA Members through 
the transition to different working conditions and 
arrangemems that have arisen as a result of the decision 
taken by Government about the future direction of 
Pathology Services. We extend our thanks to Path Centre 

Members for their solid support over the years and wish 
them well for their future. 

In the meantime, similar changes are being driven for 
other health-related services. CPSU/CSA Delegates . 
and Organisers have been meeting with the employer 
representatives to work through the impact of the 
changed arrangements in service delivery for employees. 

An inquiry into employment practices by the 

Commissioner for Public Sector Standards identified 
several areas where the Department of Health did not 
comply with the standards. CPSU/CSA Delegates 
established a Joint Consultative Committee with the 
employer to push for change in these areas. 
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Shared Services 
In the weeks leading up to the State 
Government election we achieved 
an important win for Members. Our 
Union secured the commitment of 
the Government to a Memorandum 
of Understanding (MOU) detailing 
rights and entitlements of employees 
in the transition to the Shared Service 
Centres. 

The MOU outlines the framework for transition of 
affected corporate services employees to the Office 
of Shared Services (OSS). It details processes for 
Recruitment, Selection and Appointment {RSA) of 
affected employees and is underpinned by the principles 
of choice and equity. There is an enhanced role for the 
central agency in the management of surplus employees 
and in case-management of people being redeployed as a 
result of this process. 

A feature of our agreement is an ongoing formal 
consultative mechanism between CPSU/CSA Delegates, 
representing employees in the Shared Service Centres, 
and the managers of the Shared Service Clusters. 

Along with the general government sector we have been 
actively promoting and protecting employees interests 
in the formation of the Health Corporate Network and 
the corporate services functions for the Department of 
Education and Training and TAPEs. 

The Cannington location refit is underway and efforts 
to ensure security for staff working at the sse include 
secure, fenced parking, increased security at the train 

station, security guards for after-hours escort, and 
security parking under the building for after hours 
workers. Advice to date from DPC is that Child Care 
places are available in the area for those employees 
wanting to take up places dose to the office. 

Earlier this year, we logged an employee compensation 
claim on the Government that sought financial redress 
for the many issues identified by Members to be arising 
from the dislocation to Cannington. We surveyed 
employees and identified that the majority of current 
corporate services employees would either not apply for 
a position in the Shared Service Centre, or if they did 
apply, viewed this to be a safety net application while 
they secured an alternative position. Despite this, the 
Government has not yet agreed to our claim to address 
any financial disincentive or promote an incentive. 

With the Government and Oracle having now signed 
off on the contractual arrangements for the provision 
of systems and suppon the project is moving into the 
design and build phase with pilot agencies, Fisheries and 
Main Roads, commencing 'go live' activities in the early 
part of 2006. Other agencies are commencing their data 
cleansing activities ahead of the commencement of the 
roll-in schedule from July 2006. 

We have won the right for employees to have the 
opportunity to verifY their own personal data records 
prior to transmission to the sse systems. 

These achievements are a clear result of the efforts, 
energies and enthusiasm of a terrific ream of our 
Members working in agency-based corporate services 
and willing to represent and advocate for the rights of 
the people most affected by the move to centralised 
corporate services. 
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General Agreement 2: Valuing Working Life 
The current General Agreement (GAl) 
delivered significant improvements 
in conditions of employment for 
Members and provided an opportunity 
to address a range of issues. 

Reviews are currently being conducted in the following 
areas: 

• Shift work and our-of-hours contact allowances and 
penalty payments; 

• District allowances; 

• Annual Leave travel concessions; 

• Use of fixed-term contracts in government; 

• Review of the use of contract-for-service 
arrangements; 

• Procedure to classifY an office. 

A Peak Consultative Forum (PCF) has been established 
between the Union, the Department of Premier and 
Cabinet and DOCEP to oversee the review processes 
and the ongoing implementation of General Agreement. 

The PCP has also been an imporcant forum in which 
cross-seccor issues can be raised. Issues currently being 
considered by the Forum include a standard approach 
to police clearances across Government, skills shortages 
in the public sector and the ATO ruling on State 
Government travel allowances. 

Consultative mechanisms have also been established 
within agencies as a result of the new Joint Consultative 
Committee (J CC) provisions in the GA. These have 
been successfully established in a range of agencies 
and provide an important forum for Delegates within 
agencies to deal with issues as they emerge directly with 
the employer. 

The General Agreement also contains a provision that 
provides a mechanism for Members to address workload 
issues in the workplace. This was an important step 
forward in gaining recognition of the workload problems 
faced by Members across Government. The clause is 
activated on a needs basis, where the workload problems 
emerge. 

The provisions in the GA on workload were supported 
by the development of a Kit containing practical tools 
to assist Members in addressing workload issues. The Kit 
was produced by the State Branches of the CPSU under 
the auspices of our Federal Office. 

With the existing General Agreement due to expire in 
February 2006, the campaign for a replacement GA 
with Government has commenced. In early 2005, 
a discussion was held with each Elected Delegates 
Committees (EDC) in preparation for this campaign. 
This information will assisr in ensuring our success in 
the next General Agreement campaign. 
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Campaigns for Schools 
Schools Reclassification Campaign 
The Reclass campaign strategy was to organise a 'blitz' 
campaign between August and September 2004, to 
increase Membership density in targeted areas by 
recruiting 500 new Members. Since the blitz period, 
recruitment in schools has continued and currently 
stands at around 600, proof of a successful campaign 
and assuring a substantial win for the Members and their 
colleagues. 

Throughout the initial Blitz period and later during 
the training phase, nine Delegates and Activists were 
brought in and trained to work as Organisers/facilitators. 
All reported that their experience had been hugely 
positive and that they now have greater confidence in 
speaking to groups, a practical understanding of the 
organising approach and an improved knowledge about 
the diverse ways Members work in schools. 

More than 400 Members have signed up as either 
contacts or Delegates and our acdvist network now 
comprises some 500 Delegates and comacts in over 450 
schools. Various tasks have been assigned co Comacts 
over the course of the campaign and this involvement 
has accustomed them to having an important role in 
activating Members. 

Delegates have been actively involved in campaign 
planning and a core of Delegates has taken responsibility 
for decisions on the future direction of the campaign. 

Members at Occober's District Meetings overwhelmingly 
endorsed the resolution to rally and attendance at the 
Rally on November 17 exceeded all hopes with close to 
1000 Members converging on Wellingcon Square. The 

vote in favour of a strike represented at a monumemal 
shift in Member attitudes. In the Southwest, a pocket 
of about seventy Delegates and Members organised a 
march through Bunbury and a delegation even met with 
Alan Carpenter, the then-Minister for Education. 

Sufficient pressure was applied on the Department 
by the collective actions of Members to bring DET 
co the negotiating table, and to agree to a fair process 
whereby employees would be assessed and reclassified 
where appropriate, backdated to 28/01/05. DET's 
implementation of this process will very shortly be under 
way when the department commences the school-based 
assessment process. 

Workload Campaign 
Some support staff in the State's public schools have 
been waiting a long time under a heavy workload to 
achieve a reclassification of their position in recognition 
of their pressured working arrangements. Our Union's 
strategy was to negotiate an increase in paid work hours 
under the EDMOSAC Award from 65-75 hours per 
fortnight. 

It remained optional for employees to increase their 
hours and where the extra hours were not taken up, 
they were offered to other EDMOSAC employees. 
Discretionary days were secured as permanent FTEs in 
the schools. The expanded hours would continue to be 
paid during eleven weeks of school vacation periods, 
which was a significant win for Members. 

Taken altogether, these achievements secured some wins 
even greater than our expectations. 
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